

# Cover Letter

**Position:** ICT assistant

**Vacancy Number:** WHOAFG-2023-06-46

Dear sir/madam!

With due respect and humble submission, I have come to know from some reliable source that you have advertised posts for different designation.

Therefor I look this opportunity to apply for the mentioned post in order get the membership of your active organization.

Due to my background and work experience, I would be most grateful if you kindly consider my application and provide me a chance of service under your kind control. I assure you, if I am hired, I will provide my ability and hardworking for your entire satisfaction.

I look forward to working with you.

Thank you for your kind consideration and attention.

Your sincerely,

Hamed Bashiri

# Hamed Bashiri



## Summary

Name: Hamed

L/name: Bashiri

DOB: 2000/Jun/14

Place of Birth: Kabul

National ID Card Number: 1399-1100-15492

## Skill Highlights

### Microsoft Office Packages

- Word
- Excel
- Power Point
- Access ...
- Outlook

### Programming Languages

- C
- C++
- C#
- Java
- Python

### Networking

- Network+
- CCNA

### Operating systems

- Windows      Kali Linux

### Web Development

- PHP
- Asp.net
- Html, Css, Java script
- SQL server, My SQL

## Contact

### Address:

Shaheed Mazari Road 13<sup>th</sup> District  
Kabul-Afghanistan

### Phone:

+93 (0)745684021

+93 (0)791579280

### Email:

hamedbashiri123@gmail.com

## Languages

Dari-A1

English-A1

Pashto-B1

## Experience

Task title:

2021 – 2022      IT Officer  
Rezwan Noori Star Trading and Logistic Company

2020 – 2021      Computer and English teacher  
Worked as English and computer Teacher in Afghan IT  
education center

## Education

- 2019 – 2023 Kateb University, Kabul Afghanistan -  
Bachelor Degree
- 2006 – 2018      Abdul Rahim Shaheed High school,  
Kabul Afghanistan      12<sup>th</sup> Degree